
 
The following are the responses to questions submitted as “Request for Information” for RFP Inspector 

Services Bid#2015/16:9R (Answers are in RED) 

  

1. May the district please provide a construction schedule for the Rowland High School Additions 

project?   

Answer: See attached Project Phasing Schedule.  A more detailed schedule will be 

provided at a later date from the awarded contractor. 
  

2.       May the district also provide the following information, as available? 

  

·         DSA application number.  APPL03-115771 

  

·         Construction Cost.      $ 43,470,000.00 

  

·         Required inspector classification. Class 1 

  

3.       For section 2.5.2 Proposed Schedule of Services, page 4, may you please clarify if this section is to 

be based on the information provided on pg.3 section 1.4 Schedule?  Yes 

  

4.       For Section 2.5.3.5, page 4, We are unclear on what the district is requesting as a “certificate of 

correctness of Firm statement of financial resources”, may you please provide further 

explanation?  District’s discretion if this item is required. 
  

5.       For section 2.7 Additional Data, page 5, should we include letters of reference in this section and in 

section 2.5.3.7?  District’s discretion if this item is required. 

  
6.       For section 2.8.1 Proposed Fee, page 5, may you please clarify if the district would like us to 

provide proposed rates or a cost estimated for the project?  Proposed rates and a cost estimate. 
   

 


